Government Gouvernement Recalls and safety alerts (/index-eng.php) Home (/index-eng.php) > Recalls & alerts (/recall-alert-rappel-avis/index-eng.php)

> Share (/connect-connectez/index-eng.php) > 🗱 Contrast (/alt/apps/style_switcher/style-switcher.php?contrast=on) > 🖨 Print

LMD 10% IN DEXTROSE 5% (2019-09-23)

Report a Concern (http://www.healthycan adians.gc.ca/reportsignalez/indexeng.php)

| Starting date: | September 23, 2019 |
|------------------------|---|
| Type of communication: | Drug Recall |
| Subcategory: | Drugs |
| Hazard classification: | Туре І |
| Source of recall: | Health Canada |
| Issue: | Product Safety |
| Audience: | General Public, Healthcare Professionals, Hospitals |
| Identification number: | RA-71061 |

Depth of distribution

Last updated: 2019-09-25

Summary

• Product: Dextran 40 in Dextrose 5%

Reason

Affected products

Reason

Solution bags may be leaking in affected lot.

Depth of distribution

Wholesalers, Healthcare Establishments

Affected products

Dextran 40 in Dextrose 5%

DIN, NPN, DIN-HIM

DIN 00224235

Dosage form

Solution

Strength

Dextran 10% Dextrose 5%

Lot or serial number

87094JT

Companies

Recalling Firm

Pfizer Canada ULC 17300 Trans-Canada Highway Kirkland H9J 2M5 Quebec CANADA

Marketing Authorization HolderPfizer Canada ULC17300 Trans-Canada HighwayKirklandH9J 2M5QuebecCANADA

Date modified: 2019-09-25